Aspire Dance Studio, LLC SUMMER 2017 POLICIES

Thank you for choosing Aspire Dance Studio! Below you will find our studio policies that should be read prior to participating in your first class. The registration form will require a signature that confirms that you have read and agree to the following policies and agreements.

REGISTRATION

A registration form must be completed prior to the first classes.

TUITION and PAYMENT POLICIES

Summer tuition is due in full at the time of registration for all dance camps and Summer Dance experience dance intensives. **Aspire Dance Studio does not pro-rate tuition for missed classes.** We do not refund tuition or make adjustments for missed classes.

Aspire Dance Studio does not issue refunds of any kind.

ATTENDANCE

It is important that students attend all classes! If a dancer needs to miss a class, we ask that Aspire Dance be notified by either calling into the front office or emailing the studio.

Students need to arrive at Aspire Dance no more than 15 minutes before their camp/intensive begins, and they must be picked up no later than 15 minutes after their camp/intensive is finished. A \$20.00 fee will be charged to the dancers account if a dancer is picked up more than 30 minutes after their class has ended. Aspire Dance is not responsible for dancers that are left unattended at the studio. This does include dancers that may be waiting for their sibling to be out of class.

EMAIL

Aspire Dance Studio conducts all its important communication through email. Please make sure to provide us your correct email address(es) on your registration form, and add aspiredancestudio@yahoo.com to your list of contacts to ensure that you receive our emails. Please update us immediately when an email address changes. Please check and read your emails from us regularly, in order to keep up-to-date on important information from the studio!

Aspire Dance Studio, LLC <u>SUMMER 2017 POLICIES</u>

DRESS CODE

STREET CLOTHES & SHOES ARE NOT APPROPRIATE FOR ANY CAMP OR INTENSIVE

Please make sure sneakers do not have sand in them.

<u>DANCE CAMPS</u> (ages 3-11): Appropriate dance attire required. Jazz shorts or pants, dance bra tops, leotards or fitted tanks for class. No loose clothing. Jazz shoes for jazz, sneakers for hip hop, ballet shoes for ballet. Hair must be pulled away from the face in a ponytail or bun.

<u>SUMMER DANCE EXPERIENCE</u> (ages 10-18): Jazz shorts or pants, dance bra tops, leotards or fitted tanks for class. It is important that attire allows the instructor to see the body. No loose clothing. Bare feet, foot undies, half-shoes or leather split-soled jazz shoes for jazz, contemporary, lyrical, modern, musical theater, etc., sneakers for hip hop, tap shoes for tap. Hair pulled back away from the face.

MEDIA

Aspire Dance Studio may post photos and videos on behalf of the studio on various social media sites. Dancers may be in these photos or videos. By signing, you are releasing the use of these images for promotional purposes.

CHOREOGRAPHY RIGHTS/USE:

We own all rights to all choreography taught in class and in rehearsals at Aspire Dance Studio. You must get permission from the teacher/choreographer to use or perform any choreography outside of the studio.

Aspire Dance Studio, LLC <u>SUMMER 2017 POLICIES</u>

CODE OF CONDUCT
Dancers and parents must conduct themselves in a professional, respectful manner: both at Aspire Dance Studio and regarding Aspire Dance Studio at all times. Any inappropriate behavior demonstrated by a dancer or parent may lead to the student's dismissal from the studio with cause, as determined by Aspire Dance Studio.
Dancers and parents must agree to abide by the rules, regulations and privileges of participation butlined in these policies, as well as throughout the studio. Dancers and parents agree that while they participate at Aspire their conduct will be such that it presents no danger to other dancers, parents or staff, and does not interfere with the classes or the lobby at the studio, or disrupt the staff in performing their duties.
INJURIES:
Aspire Dance Studio is not liable for any injuries.
I have read and agree to the Aspire Dance Studio Policies.
Parent/Guardian Signature or Dancer signature (if over 18):
Date: